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And now - - -

Lady
PEPPERELL

colored sheets and cases

Our windows show the loveliest innova-
tion of a colorful age—Lady Pepperell
sheets and pillow cases, delicately hued
with deep hems of color. Not a fad but
winning their way into the homes and
hearts of thousands who welcome them
on account of their exquisite beauty and
Pepperell’s age old reputation.

You may select them in lovely pastel
shades to complete the color ensemble of
certain rooms or as gifts ideal.

Sets of 2 81x99 sheets and 2
32x48 Y inch pillow cases—Dblue,
shell pink, maize, orchid, nile—
$10.50
With 72x99 sheets—$10
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What more charming gifts than
delicately tinted Lady Pepperell
sheets and cases exqusitely boxed!

Lord’s—First Floor

WINNETKA TALK

Indian Hill Estates Now
Mecca for Banker Colony

With the purchase last week of
Chateau House, valued at $42,000, by
Kellogg l.ogsdon, sales manager of the
Chicago offices of Spencer, Trask and
company—Chateau House being Ilo-
cated on Blackhawk road, Indian Hill
F'states—there is added one more of
‘he LaSalle street bond house fraternity
to the very considerable number who
alreadv have made their homes 1n this
Wilmette estates community area.

[n addition to the purchase by Mr.
[Logsdon, C. F. Fisher vice-president
of the Harris Trust and Savings bank,
has purchased three-quarters of an
acre on Ramona road, and adjoining the

{ three-quarter acre earlier purchased by

George Kremm, vice-president of the
Old Dearborn State Bank,

George Young, vice-president of
Hoaglund, Allum and company, who
leaves them to assume a similar posi-
tion with Howe, Snow and company,
has purchased two lawns, one for him-
self and one for an associate, just south
of the Chateau House of Mr. Logsdon
and plans building two houses in the
near future,

Another banker i1s Floyd Weakly,
secretary of the Peoples Trust and
Savings bank, who was the first resi-
dent in Indian Hill Estates, and whose
home is located at the corner of Lo-
cust road and Blackhawk road.

F. W. Bills, vice-president of The
Bills Trust company, with offices at
208 South LaSalle street, has just re-

cently occupied his home to the west |

on Blackhawk road.

The North Shore Oberlin Women's
club will meet with Mrs. F. E. Smith,
1426 Forest avenue, Evanston, Monday
at 2:30. Miss Rebecca Ashley, princi-
pal of Roycemore, will lecture on
“Italian Art.”
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Black
Silver Fox

FURS
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= You are invited to drive out
: and see these beautiful and
: interesting animals raised on
= our ranch, Select the fur you
= wish by seeing it on the
= living animal that bears it.
:
£
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Buy your fur direct from
the Ranch at a substantial
saving.

We do the pelting and will
have furs made up for you,
if you wish.

L. W. SCHNITZER

RANCH
On Landwebhr Road

Drive north on Milwaukee Ave.
to Lake Ave., then east one mile
and north one mile

Phone Northbrook 116-J
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November 24, 1928

Past Presidents Are Guests
of Southern Woman’s Club

Past presidents of the Southern
Woman’s club of Chicago, Mrs. Ophel-
is. Lawrence Blair, Mrs. John W. Heat-
field, Mrs. Edward S. Bailey, Mrs. A.
B. B. Harris. Mrs. Alfred Love Stokes,
Mrs. Daniel B. Moss, Miss Ida F. Pow-
ell. Mrs. Paul C. Boomer, and Mrs.
Louis W. Hall, were guests of honor
at its regular meeiing Thursday last
in the East room of the Hotel LaSalle.

The morning session opened with a
parliamentary law class conducted by
Mrs. Maurice Lieber. A half hour re-
ception preceded the luncheon at 12:30,
with the afternoon meeting commenc-
ing at 2. The program, under the chair-
manship of Mrs. George Hanly Nip-
pert, was given by Eva Bowler, so-
prano, with Miss Elizabeth Stokes,
her accompanist, and Mary Moncure
Parker. announcer and entertainer for

WMAQ.

Original monologues by Miss Parker
were preceded and followed by two
groups of songs.

Hostesses for the day were Mes-
dames Flaim C. Alexander, E. F. Bu-
chanan. Howard H. Witherstine, Hugh
C. Hinman, Warren Burkhart, Wil-
liam M. Garlington, Phillip S. Harper,
and Dr. Mary H. Elliott,

An innovation of the club 1s the
course its Parliamentary law class
offered to members of the club with-
out charge.

Tumalty Medicated Baths
Brought to North Shore

November 1, saw the opening of the
north shore establishment of the fam-
ous Tumalty medicated vapor baths.
This bath, which has gained a national
reputation for its successful treatment
of rheumatism, colds, lumbago, neu-
ritis, neuralgia, etc., has heretofore
operated only on the south side of
Chicago, much to the inconvenience
of the patrons from the north shore.

Mr. Tumalty, one of Chicago’s pi-
oneers, now 86 years old, invented the
bath to cure his own case of rheuma-
tism. When specialists told him that
the medicine required to cure his case
would probably injure his stomach, he
conceived the idea of absorbing the
medicine through the pores by medium
of steam vapor. With the aid of the
physicians he perfected his process to
the extent that his rheumatism dis-
appeared. Friends came in and were
treated with similar results. They
brought their friends. Mr. Tumalty
had no desire to commercialize his
project; he simply wanted it for his
own convenience, but business came
and would not be refused. And women
found it a pleasant substitute for ex-
ercise.

The Evanston establishment is lo-
cated at 1703 Sherman avenue, direct-.
ly across from the Varsity theater, and
is operated by S. Budahl.

EMPLOYMENT AGENCY MOVES

The North Shore Employment
agency announces the removal of its
headquarters from 1618 Sherman ave-
nue, Evanston, to the second floor of
the Wieland building at 1616 Sherman
avenue, Evanston. This agency, which
is the oldest on the north shore, was
founded in 1905 by Miss Ella Kline; in
later years the business was continued
by her sister, Mrs. R. L. Chrimes, and
is now under the management of Mr.
and Mrs. J. K. Chrimes. The telephone
numbers will not be affected by this
removal.
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